

architecture
design
studio



Jorge Gonzales Architecture Design Studio is a **full-service** architecture practice located in Albuquerque, New Mexico. Established in July 2018, Jorge brings over **19 years of experience** in the field, versed in a wide variety of projects including Healthcare, K-12, Higher Education, Commercial, and Retail.

Every project, **regardless of size or scale**, is unique and emerges out of specific programmatic, budget, and site opportunities that inform the design process. My approach to each design is to balance the **economic, ecological and social variables** as we strive to create architecture with the ability to positively transform communities. The result is buildings that are in tune with their surroundings and resonate with their users.

Inspired design doesn't happen in isolation. It's the result of **honest communication** in a partnership between the client and the design team. Distinctive solutions begin with client goals. These goals evolve through **trusting collaborative relationships** and come to life through the insight and expertise of our design team.

Jorge Gonzales Architecture Design Studio

contact

Jorge Gonzales
P: 505.263.0917
jorge@jg-ads.com

experience

Jorge Gonzales Architecture Design Studio
Principal Architect
July, 2018 to Present
Albuquerque, New Mexico

The Hartman + Majewski Design Group
Project Manager, Project Architect, Partner
May, 2003 to July, 2018
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Chambliss Design Associates
Intern Architect, Project Manager
November, 1997 to August, 2001
Houston, Texas

affiliations

Registered Architect – New Mexico
NCARB Record Holder
LEED AP BD+C

naics | duns

541310 - Architectural Services
081335215

education

University of New Mexico | Albuquerque
School of Architecture and Planning
Master of Architecture | 2004

Texas A&M University | College Station
College of Architecture
Bachelor of Environmental Design | 1997

educational experience

Albuquerque Public Schools

Lowell Kitchen Remodel & Expansion | Albuquerque, NM
4,600 sf expansion for new commercial kitchen, renovation of cafeteria, existing classroom restrooms and various campus improvements
Role | Project Manager
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

Wherry Elementary Addition | Albuquerque, NM

14,600 sf standalone building providing 8 classrooms and art/music classroom. LEED Silver Certification
Role | Project Manager
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

Desert Willow Family School | Albuquerque, NM

K-8 Charter School providing 14 classrooms and a multi-purpose gymnasium. LEED Silver Certification
Role | Project Manager
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

Central New Mexico Community College

Max Salazar Phase I Project | Albuquerque, NM
Relocation of mechanical room from existing building to new standalone building, incorporating all new mechanical equipment.
Role | Project Architect
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

Max Salazar Phase II Project | Albuquerque, NM

Renovation of existing 90,000 sf building and 26,500 sf addition to MS. 53 total classrooms on 4 stories and administration on 5th level. Seeking LEED Platinum
Role | Project Manager
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

University of New Mexico

UNM West | Rio Rancho, NM

42,600 sf building for the UNM Rio Rancho campus. Building incorporated all services traditionally found on a college campus but integrated into one building
Role | Project Manager
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group

Northern New Mexico Community College

Restroom Renovations | Espanola, NM

Administrative and public restroom renovations throughout 2 separate buildings on the NNMCC Campus
Role | Project Architect
Architect of Record | H+M Design Group